

President - Robbie Moseley  
VP - Victoria Kobrick  
Fundraising - Annie Rossman  
Membership Coordinator - Laura Hill

Treasurer - Tracey Sneed  
Secretary - Erin Grimm  
Hospitality - Claudia Lazo-Aranks  
UPC Rep - Rhonda Duplantis/Dee Clark

### Minutes

Meeting Called to Order at 5:01pm by President Robbie Moseley

#### **Review of minutes from September 2018 meeting**

Note: Minutes will be able for review on our website following each meeting

Motion to approve by Cindy Interdonato and seconded by Laura Hill. All in favor

#### **Treasurer Report: Robbie**

- Quickbooks Update- QB fees went up to \$645/year. We are switching to TechSoup which is only \$50/year for 5 users.
- Fundraising to date: approximately 15K.

#### **Hospitality Report: Claudia**

- Conferences on Monday & Tuesday
- Monday: Spaghetti, Salad & Breadsticks
- Tuesday: Quesadillas, Rice & Beans
- Help needed on both days with setting up tables & clean up. Serve 2:40-4pm. Laura Setup Monday, Angela Cleanup; Cindy both on Tuesday.

#### **Fundraising Report: Robbie**

- Box Tops collection and competition ends this Friday. The 1st Period classroom with the most Box Tops receive a popsicle party. Goal \$300-500 from Box Tops for 2018-19.
- Kona Ice: \$255.20 to date. Signs are around school for dates and we post on Facebook.
- OHSO Adult Night: Tuesday, January 8th 5-9pm. More information coming soon.

#### **UPC Report: Robbie**

- Our new UPC reps attended this morning.
- Next meeting November 14th 9:00am Business; 10:15am Educational Program at the PVUSD Office.
- Note: If you are a new attendee to a UPC meeting, you get entered into a drawing for a prize.
- Jessica Wani from UPC attended. Review why the UPC is encouraging a NO vote on 305. UPC's position is that it takes money away from public school, and therefore, cannot support. More information available on the website.

**Teacher Report:** Mrs. Hull-Ottino

- Teachers would like to say “Thank you” for all the snacks in the lounge.
- Social 7 Civil War - Gettysburg in class, Oct 29th week, 8 Civics prep for exam 11/6
- Science 7 Sustainability & Spooky Science; 8 Motion & Forces, Bottle Rockets
- English 7 Elements of literature, Scary Stories; 8 Literature Analysis, Poe
- Math - variety
- Language - World Language seminar. Privileged to have new textbooks (not all schools have)

**Principal Report:** Mr. Hummert

- Requests to be voted on next meeting
  - Request for \$50 to go toward a retirement gift for Dr. Lee.
  - Request to reimburse 3 Math Teachers for out-of-pocket costs for attending a 2-day conference for professional development. Requesting \$100/each, \$300 total.
- Introduction of a PBIS (Positive Behavior Intervention Support) - we are currently developing a program to follow similar programs at Horizon and Elementary Schools. Rewarding positive behavior. Received ideas/feedback from teachers as well as students. Planning on kicking off program January 2019.
- DSMS received an A grade, which is an improvement from last year's B.
- 8th Graders tour Horizon in January and PVHS Crest November 5th.
- Reiterated that we are holding conferences next Monday & Tuesday.

**New Business**

- Monthly Newsletter - need help. Cindy offered to create the layout.
- Thank you notes going out to all parents that have helped.
  
- Next General Meeting November 14, 2018 at 5pm

Meeting adjourned at 5:55pm

Erin Grimm-DSMS Sidewinder PTO Secretary